March 10, 1837

Lear Yates,

I think reviews of that kind are really sxtremsly useful,
especially, perhaps, for American consumption,

1 have received a copy of your ix eriment l'es!gn paper,
with & few more sectione ; thourh I think there are thres or
four more to come,

Un conelderaticn, I think it 1s rather important that
you mhould take this opportunity to reconsider tha terminclogy
for the warious deelrns which you have put forward: I mean that
i1t seeme quite unneceseary that you should feel bound to stiek
to the terme used on first publication if, when other designs have
been publiished, these terms come to seem lass appropriats than
they did at first, I do not know whether wyou or I was first guilty
of the term "passudo-factorial”, but I think now that 1t really
falls desoriptively ams well aas etymolopleally., "Quasi-factorial”
would be decidedly better iIn both reepects, but your problem is
really s much bigger ome than such modificatlons, for erranpements
such aa you have salled the "pmeudo Latin square" are squally
quasi-factorlal, and 1t 1s olear that you will need, ﬁnt only
broad descriptive terms for new principles of arrangement, but
partioular terms, which should be much neater, for ccme of the

gems of your collection, which will, I expest, in & few years be



really widely used,. I feel rather strongly that, 1f you do not
overhsul tha terminclogy at this stape, it will be fer mors
troublesome to do ac later, and the applicabllity of ths naw
designa will surffer,

Yours sincerely,



